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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 12 July 2023 
 

WIRELESS BROADBAND INTERNET FOR ON-WHEELS 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: WIRELESS BROADBAND INTERNET FOR ON-WHEELS 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Is this LTE subscription?  
 
Is this the only component needed for 
LTE router subscription? 

Yes.  
 
Yes. 

2 For the 200GB allocation, is this per 
SIM or for the whole 38 units?  
 
Is this also per month? 

It is per SIM.  
 
 
 
Yes. 

 
 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 If SSS can ease the conditions under 
warranty (Special Conditions of 
Contract 5.1)?  
As a standard warranty, hardware 
issued by SMART shall be subject to 
a fourteen (14) day replacement 
warranty commencing on the date of 
delivery of the hardware.  
This warranty covers inherent 
defects only.  
After the 14- day period, the 
vendor’swarranty terms and 
conditions shall apply (or 1-year 
repair warranty), and all warranty 
claims shall be made directly to the 
vendor’s accredited service centers.  
Thank you and hoping for a favorable 
response. 

The winning bidder may comply to any 
of the two provisions below whichever 
is applicable:  

1. 2-year warranty as stated in the 
SCC 5.1 of the bidding 
document;  

2. or 1-year repair warranty and 14-
day replacement provided the 
winning bidder will provide an 
additional 4 units of cellular 
router that will serve as service 
unit. 
 

This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of the Contract, clause 5.1. 

 


